Minutes

BCCS PTO General Meeting Thursday May 6, 2021 @ 3:30 pm

Call to Order by Christine Syswerda @ 3:45 pm

<u>Attendance</u> Dana Coffey*, Christine Syswerda*, Pam Anderson*, Kayla Miller*, Lisa Lytle*, Principal Kasmer A Quorum was reached *Denotes PTO Board Members

Review & Approval of Minutes from April 15,2021 PTO General Meeting. Minutes approved.

Principal's Report:

- Monthly COVID updates continue to be posted to the school website and available for review on-line. Our school has been in person learning as much or more than any school in the nation and certainly within our state.
- The school administration staff and teachers have been working hard on an extended COVID learning plan(ECLP) The performance testing and data from during and prior to the start of the COVID pandemic is showing students remaining stable in Reading, but there are noticeable delays in Math. Summer plans are in progress to continue with the GRASP program as well as the possibility of some teachers offering tutoring.
- Many of the school's End of the Year activities are coming up, but may look a little different than in the past due to COVID related issues. The Walk-a-Thon is a go and scheduled for tomorrow May 7th. The K-5 Music program will be taped and sent to parents for viewing. There will be more student artwork displayed on social media sites like Instagram. The BCCS Band performance will be live streamed from Corinth Reformed Church @ 7pm on Tuesday May 25th. There will be no Kindergarten graduation held this year. Field Day is a possible go for May 21st. It is still being discussed and Mrs Arringdale may need some support from the PTO. There is a Senior Tribute program scheduled for tomorrow in the gym for the graduating class. Final details are being worked out for the Senior Graduation Ceremony at Corinth Reformed Church on Thursday May 27th @ 7pm.

President's Report:

- ➤ Walk-A-thon is a go for tomorrow from 1:45-2:45. Over \$7000 has been raised so far. Mrs. Arringdale will have zones set up for cornhole, ladder ball, etc to break up the grades into smaller groups. The SWARM team and Teacher Assistants will be available to help set up. Dana Coffey will be providing and setting up bubble machines to have running throughout the event. Principal Kasmer will be setting up the canopy for our DJ Mr. Schimmelman who has graciously offered to donate his time this year for our event. The PTO will be getting him a card and filling it with \$25 Scrip cards to Spartan Stores (2), Applebee's (1), Red Robin(1). Principal Kasmer has requested we decorate the side fence again this year with Solo cups to read BCCS '21. PTO members are requested to be present for the event by Noon to help with last details and setup and will be providing water bottles to distribute at the end of the event. Parent Jackie Duncan has generously offered to provide these for us. May 14th will be the culmination of the Walk-a-Thon with announcements to be made for the top fundraising classes and students of each age group of K-2, 3-5, 6-8 and 9-12. Pizza parties will be provided for each top selling class in those groups and prizes will be awarded to the top raising students in each.
- > Teacher Appreciation week was a big success with much positive feedback from the teachers and staff of BCCS.

Vice-President's Report

➤ N/A

Treasurer's Report

- > Disbursements: None
- ➤ Balance sheet review: Current Balance is \$6918.06

Secretary's Report

> Christine will start working with Terri from Halo next week on an order for our Walk-a-Thon shirts. PTO will be providing shirts for all students this year.

Scrip Report

> Scrip account is balanced and up to date. We need to fine tune how we are going to make a list of \$10 gift cards for Student of the Month for next year.

Adjournment at 4:50 pm

Next Meeting: Thursday June 10th, 2021. Time TBD